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Homedale High School
Matt Holtry- Principal
203 East Idaho Ave
Homedale, Idaho 83628

Homedale School

    District #370

Memo
To: Board of Trustees

From: Matt Holtry, Principal

CC: R. Sauer, Superintendent

Date: 2/6/2023

Re: High School Principal Report February 2023

Greetings from HHS!  

Time seems to be flying by here at the high school as we enter February.  We will be wrapping 
up winter sports/activities this month as well as holding our Homedale Boosters 10th Annual 
Steak and Crab Feed.   FFA week is the week of Feb 13th with lots of fun activities being held 
throughout the week celebrating FFA/Ag in our school!

We want to give a big shout out to our Drama Club for their recent performance of The Beauty 
and the Beast.  It was great to have our elementary kids come up and enjoy the performance as 
well on Thursday the 2nd. The students and staff did a great job preparing and performing for 
the community. 

           

We are looking forward to a great second semester here at HHS! 
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Current Enrollment-

Freshman - 118

Sophomores - 104  

Juniors - 102  

Seniors - 88

Total Students - 412

Past Events

January 2nd - No School - New Years Observed
January 9th- FFA Meeting
January 16th- No School - Martin Luther King Day
January 19th- ASVAB Test Day
January 20th- Teacher/Staff Inservice Day
January 23rd/24th - Day on the Hill/ Gem State Leadership Conference
January 26th- HHS 2nd Annual Community Career Fair
January 31st- Make-up day for Senior Pics
February 3rd/4th- Drama Production Beauty and The Beast 7 pm

Upcoming Events

February 6th- Staff PD after school
February 10th- Student Support Day
February 10th- Steak and Crab Feed
February 13th-17th FFA Week
February 16th- FFA Assembly
February 20th- No School- Presidents Day Observed


